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TOURS IN JEFFERSON CITY

Col. Alvin R. Lubker Memorial
Safety and Education Center —

Highway Patrol
(573) 526-6149

www.mshp.dps.missouri.gov

State Capitol Tours
(573) 751-2854
www.mocapitoltours.com

= Jefferson Landing Historic Site

(573) 751-2854
www.mostateparks.com

Governor’s Mansion
(573) 751-2854
www.mansion.mo.gov

Missouri State Penitentiary
(573) 623-2820
www.missouripentours.com

Runge Conservation Nature

Center

(573) 526-5544
www.mdc.mo.gov/regions/central/runge-
nature-center

State Archives
(573) 751-3280
WWW.S0s.mo.gov/archives

Supreme Court Building
(573) 751-7331
Www.courts.mo.gov



STATE CAPITOL

201 W CAPITOL AVE
JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65101-6806

TELE: (573) 751-6668
justin.alferman@house.mo.gov

T

JUSTIN ALFERMAN

State Representative - District 61

Dear Friend,

Your state and local governments are here
to serve you. However, finding the resource
when you have a problem or need information
may be difficult. This directory is intended
to serve as an easy reference guide for
residents of our district.

| hope you find this directory helpful. If |
can ever provide assistance, please do not
hesitate to contact me by calling, emailing, or stopping by my
office.

As always, it is an honor and privilege to serve you.

Your State Representative,

Justin Alferman
State Representative - District 61

COMMITTEES
EMPLOYMENT SECURITY
FISCAL REVIEW » PROPERTY, CASUALTY, AND LIFE INSURANCE
SELECT COMMITTEE ON BUDGET
SELECT COMMITTEE ON STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTS
SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON URBAN ISSUES
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Franklin County
Courthouse, 401 E Main, Union
Administration Bldg, 400 E Locust, Union
(Area code 636 unless otherwise noted.)

ASSESSON ...ttt 583-6348
AUAIOT ... 583-6350
CiIrcUit Clerk..........ooiiiiiiii e 583-7365
COllECEON ... 583-6353
Commissioners

Presiding COmMmMmISSIONET .............ccovviiiiiiiiiiee e 583-6358

First District COmmIiSSioNer...............coociiiiiiii i 583-6358

Second District COmMMISSIONEr............cccceiiiiiiiiiiieeeeee e 583-6358
CoUNtY ClErK........oiiiiiiiiiii e 583-6355
Prosecuting Attorney .............coccoiiiiiiiiiiic i 583-6370
Public Administrator...............c.cccoiiiiiiiiiic e 583-7377
RECOIEN ... 583-6367
SREIIE. .. 583-2560
TrEASUIET ...ttt 583-6311
IMPORTANT NUMBERS
Building Department..................... 583-6384
Department of Social Services 584-6388
Developmental Services of Franklin County............................c.... 583-5801
Emergency Management................cccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 583-1679
Health Department ... 583-7300
Highway Department ... 583-6361
LiDrary .........ooii s 390-1070
License Fee Office

UNION . 583-3282

Washington ... 239-7881
MoODOT WWW.MOdOLMO.GO ........eevaeiaiiiiiieeeeeee e (888) 275-6636
Planning and Zoning .............ccoooiiiiiiiiiii e 583-6369
University of Missouri Extension Center.....................ccccccoiiine. 583-5141
CITIES
Gerald

City Hall ... (573) 764-3340

POLICE ... (573) 764-3424
New Haven

City Hall ... (573) 237-2349

POHICE.......oiiiie (573) 237-2211
Washington

City Hall ... 390-1000

POLICE......oo s 390-1050
SCHOOLS
New Haven School District 700 Park Dr............ccccccovvevcneenne. (573) 237-3231
St. Francis Borgia Regional High School 1000 Borgia Dr................ 239-7871

Washington School District 220 Locust St...........ccccoovciiiiiiiiiennns 231-2000
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Gasconade County
Courthouse, 119 E 1t St, Hermann
(Area code 573 unless otherwise noted.)

ASSESSON ... aaaas 486-3100
Circuit Clerk & Recorder...............ooovuuiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeee e 486-2632
(0201 1=Y o3 o] TR 486-2711
Commissioners

Presiding CommIisSSIiONer..............ccociiiiiiiiiiiie e 486-5427

Northern District Commissioner................c.ccooooviiiiiiiiieeieeeeeee, 486-5427

Southern District Commissioner ................ccccevvviieieeiieeeeeee, 486-5427
[02'eT oY 1= U 486-5429
CoUNtY ClEIK........eoiiiiiieei e 486-5427
COUNLY SUNVEYOK ...ttt 943-2446
Prosecuting Attorney ............ccoceiiiiiiiiiii 486-2173
Public Administrator..................oooooiiiii e, 437-7390
SEIIfE....... o e ————— 486-2424
TFQASUNIEE ...t e e e e e e e e e e e e e aeeeaes 486-2411

IMPORTANT NUMBERS

Department of Social Services .............cccccoiieiiiiiiiiicin e, 437-4188
Emergency Management.................ccooiiiiiiiiiiiinn e 486-3621
Gasconade County Special Services..............ccoccviniiiiiieinenenee 437-5800
Health Department
Hermann...........ocooiiiiii e 486-3129
OWENSVIllE.......ooiiiiiiiii s 437-2579
Hermann Scenic Regional Library ..............ccccocciiiiiiiiincce, 486-2024
License Fee Office
Hermann...........ccoiiiiii e 486-3212
OWENSVIllE.......coiiiiiiiiii s 437-4182
MODOT WWW.MOAOL. MO.GOV.........eeeeiiiieiiiee et (888) 275-6636
Owensville Scenic Regional Library ..................cccoocvvvieeiiieenee, 437-2188
University of Missouri Extension Center................c.cccocooiviininneen. 437-2165
CITY
Hermann
City Hall.....o.oooi e 486-5400
POHICE.......oiee s 486-2211
SCHOOLS
Gasconade County R-l ... 763-5393
170 Blue Pride Dr, Hermann
Gasconade County R-Il ..., 897-4200

402 E Lincoln, Owensville
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Osage County
Courthouse, 106 E Main, Linn
Administration Bldg, 205 E Main, Linn
(Area code 573 unless otherwise noted.)

ASSESSON ...t aaaas 897-2217
[0 {30 11 304 =Y R 897-3114
(02011 [=Y o1 o] LSRR 897-2135
Commissioners

Presiding Commissioner.................ccccci i 897-2139

First District Commissioner..................cccccoeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiceeeeee e, 897-2139

Second District Commissioner...................c.ooovviiiieeeeeeeeeeeenn, 897-2139
COFONEE ...ttt e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 897-3858
County Clerk........ ..o 897-2139
COUNLY SUFVEYOK ...ttt 897-3644
Prosecuting Attorney ..o 897-3101
Public Administrator...................ooooimiiii e, 455-2379
RECOIAEN ...t 897-2136
SREIIfE. ... e ——————— 897-3927
TPEASUNEE ...t e e e e e e e e e e e e e e aeeeas 897-3095

IMPORTANT NUMBERS

Department of Social Services .............cccccoiieiiiiiii, 897-3678
Emergency Management................ccccooiiiiiiiiiiniiccieceee e 897-3561
Health Department ... 897-3103
LIBIary .....coooiiiiie s 897-2951
License Fee OffiCe ..........cooiiiiiiiiiiiii e 897-4012
MODOT WWW.MOAOE.MO.GOV.........oeeeiiiiiiiei et (888) 275-6636
Osage County Special Services ............ccccoeociiiiiiiiiiiiie e 897-2991
Road and Bridge Department ..................ccocoeeiiiiiiiieiin e, 897-3919
University of Missouri Extension Center................................ 897-3648 ext 4
CITIES
Chamois
City Hall ... 763-5541
Linn
City Hall ... 897-2236
POLICE ... ..o 897-4234
SCHOOLS
Osage County Rel.........oooiiiiii e 763-5393
614 Poplar St, Chamois
Osage County R-ll..........ocooiiiiiii e 897-4200

1212 E Main St, Linn
Osage County R-lll..........ccoooiii e 455-2375
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STATE OFFICIALS

STATE CAPITOL
201 W Capitol Ave
Jefferson City 65101

Governor
JAY NIXON.....ooo e (573) 751-3222
St. Louis OffiCe ..eeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e (314) 340-6900
Kansas City OffiCe.........ccovviiiiiiieeceeeeeeeeeeeee e (816) 889-2337
WWW.governor.mo.gov
Lt. Governor
PETERKINDER.............oooiiiiiieee e (573) 751-4727
www.ltgov.mo.gov
Secretary of State
JASON KANDER.........cooiiiiiiiiei it (573) 751-2379
WWW.SOS.mMo.gov
Auditor
NICOLE R. GALLOWAY ........ccoiiiiiiiiiee et (573) 751-4824
www.auditor.mo.gov
Treasurer
CLINT ZWEIFEL .........oooiiiiiiieiiiee e (573) 751-2411
www.treasurer.mo.gov

Attorney General
CHRIS KOSTER .........coiiiiiiiee e (573) 751-3321
Supreme Court Bldg, 207 W High St, Jefferson City 65101 www.ago.mo.gov

State Senators

MIKE KEHOE - District 6.........cccvvviiiiieiee e, (573) 751-2076
DAVE SCHATZ - District 26 ..........cccccoeveeeiiiiiee e (573) 751-3678
www.senate.mo.gov

State Representative
JUSTIN ALFERMAN.........oiiiiiii e (573) 751-6668
www.house.mo.gov
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STATE GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS

(Numbers listed are for Jefferson City 65102 locations)
All state agencies can be accessed through Missouri’s state
government home page at www.mo.gov.

State Government Information Number
(573) 751-2000
Divisions under departments may change as missions and goals change by order of
the legislature. If you are unsuccessful in reaching a state department by phone, you
may write the department at the address listed or contact your state representative.

ADMINISTRATION (OFFICE OF)............coooiniiiiieene, (573) 751-0929
201 W Capitol, Rm 125 Wwww.0a.mo.gov
Divisions: Accounting, Budget and Planning, Commissioner’s Office,
Facilities Management, Design and Construction, General Services,
Information Technology Services, Personnel, Purchasing and Materials
Management, and Office of Equal Opportunity

AGRICULTURE ... (573) 751-4211
1616 Missouri Blvd www.mda.mo.gov
Divisions: Office of the Director, Ag Business Development,
Animal Health, Grain Inspection and Warehousing, Plant Industries,
and Weights, Measures and Consumer Protection
Boards and Commissions: MASBDA, State Fair, State Milk Board, and
Wine and Grape

CONSERVATION ... (573) 751-4115
2901 W Truman Bivd www.mdc.mo.gov
Divisions: Administrative Services, Design and Development,
Fisheries, Forestry, Human Resources, Outreach and Education,
Private Land Services, Protection, Resource Science, and Wildlife

Research Center (Columbia) ..............cccceiiiiiiiiiiiincce (573) 815-7900
Services available M-F 82™ - 5em

Operation Forest Arson ..............cccocciieiiiiiie e (800) 392-1111
Operation Game Thief..............ccccoo o, (800) 392-1111

Toll free 24-hour hotline for reporting unlawful hunting of protected or
out-of-season animals and fish.

Hunting/Fishing Permits (purchase)...........cccccccevviiiieiiice e, (800) 392-4115

Permits can also be purchased online at: https:/mdc-web.s3licensing.com/
CORRECTIONS ... (573) 751-2389
2729 Plaza Dr www.doc.mo.gov

Divisions: Office of the Director, Adult Institutions, Probation and
Parole, Offender Rehabilitative Services, and Human Services

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ...........oooovvviiiiiiieeeiieeeeeee, (573) 751-4962

301 W High St, Rm 680 www.ded.mo.gov
Divisions: Business and Community Services, Tourism, Office of Public
Counsel, Public Service Commission, Arts Council, Housing Development
Commission, Development Finance Board, Energy, Workforce Development,
Women’s Council, Military Preparedness and Enhancement Commission,
Small Business Regulatory Fairness Board, Film Commission, Hispanic
Business, Trade and Culture Commission, and Technology Corporation
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ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION........... (573) 751-4212
205 Jefferson St www.dese.mo.gov
Divisions: Learning Services: Office of Quality Schools,
Special Education, Adult Learning and Rehabilitation Services,
Educator Quality, College and Career Readiness, and Data
Systems Management.
Financial and Administrative Services: Budget, Food and Nutrition
Services, Human Resources, Financial and Administrative Services, and
Accounting and Procurement.

HEALTH AND SENIOR SERVICES ....................ccccoee. (573) 751-6400
912 Wildwood www.health.mo.gov
Divisions: Administration, Community and Public Health, Regulation and
Licensure, Senior and Disability Services, Office of Human Resources,
Public Information, General Counsel, Governmental Policy and Legislation
Family Care Safety Registry ............ccccooiiiiiiiiiniiiccee (866) 422-6872
Provides background information on registered caregivers and censure
information on regulated providers.

Adult Abuse and Neglect Hotline...............ccccooviiiiiiiienccieee, (800) 392-0210
24-hour hotline to report abuse, neglect, or exploitation of those age 60

and older or those physically or mentally impaired age 18 through 59.

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program .................ccccocceeiiininnnens (800) 309-3282
Ombudsman services (advocacy and education) to residents of

all long-term care facilities.

Vital Records, PO BOX 570...........c.cccoviiiiiiiiiiee e (573) 751-6387

www. health.mo.gov/data/vitalrecords
To request a birth or death certificate you may download the application from the
Department of Health website and submit it in person or by mail to the nearest
local health department, or the Bureau of Vital Records in Jefferson City. Birth
certificates are $15 each. Death certificates are $13 and $10 for each additional

copy. For further assistance or an application, contact the Bureau.

HIGHER EDUCATION. ... (573) 751-2361
205 Jefferson St www.dhe.mo.gov
At the direction of the Coordinating Board for Higher Education (CBHE),
the Missouri Department of Higher Education (MDHE) strives to coordinate
higher education policy that fosters a quality postsecondary system, as well
as to increase participation in Missouri’s public institutions.

INSURANCE, FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (DIFP) ..........cc.c........ (573) 751-4126
301 W High St, Rm 530 www.difp.mo.gov
Divisions: Insurance, Finance, Credit Unions, and Professional Registration
Division of FiNancCe..............cccceii i (573) 751-3242
Division of Credit Unions................cccoooiiiii i, (573) 751-3419
Division of Professional Registration..................ccccccoeieniinnnnn. (573) 751-0293
Insurance Consumer Hotline (800) 726-7390

CLAIM Program............cccooieiiiiiaiieieeeie ettt ae e see e anee s (800) 390-3330

www.missouriclaim.org
Provides counseling to seniors and disabled Missourians with Medicare
coverage, billing, and claim problems as well as supplemental and long-term
care insurance.
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LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS (DOLIR)......... (573) 751-4091
421 E Dunklin St www.labor.mo.gov
Divisions: Employment Security, Workers’ Compensation, Labor
Standards, State Board of Mediation, and Human Rights Commission

Division of Employment Security................occcceiiiiiiiiiiiee, (573) 751-3215
Commission on Human Rights ................c.cccooiiiiii, (573) 751-3325
Division of Labor Standards (573) 751-3403
Division of Workers’ Compensation................ccccoccccviiiiieenniennn. (573) 751-4231
Workers’ Compensation Information Specialist:
Employee and EmpIoyer ............cccooviiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeee e (800) 775-2667
MENTAL HEALTH ............................. (800) 364-9687 or (573) 751-4122
1706 E Elm www.dmh.mo.gov

Divisions: Alcohol and Drug Abuse, Comprehensive Psychiatric
Services, and Developmental Disabilities

NATURAL RESOURCES .................. (800) 361-4827 or (573) 751-3443
1101 Riverside Dr www.dnr.mo.gov
Divisions: Environmental Quality, Environmental Improvement
and Energy Resources, Geological Survey, and State Parks

State Parks .........cooiiiiiiiiiieie e (800) 334-6946
Environmental Emergency Response (24 hours a day)................. (573) 634-2436
PUBLIC SAFETY ... (573) 751-4905
1101 Riverside Dr www.dps.mo.gov

Divisions: Missouri National Guard (Adjutant General), SEMA
(State Emergency Management Agency), Veterans’ Commission,
Fire Safety, Highway Patrol, Alcohol and Tobacco Control,
Gaming Commission, and Capitol Police

Sex Offender Information..................cccooiiiiniiins (888) SOR-MSHP (767-6747)
Arson Hotline ..., (800) 392-7766
REVENUE ... e (573) 751-4450
301 W High www.dor.mo.gov

Divisions: Motor Vehicle and Driver Licensing, Legal Services,
Taxation, and Administration

Business Tax Registration....................cccoccoiiiiiiii (573) 751-5860
Driver LICeNSe ...........cooiiiiiii e (573) 751-4600
Motor Vehicle ... (573) 526-3669
Military Li@iSOmn..........ccoiiiiiiiieiee e (314) 877-0477
Property Tax Credits ............cccooiiiiiiiiiiiic e (573) 751-3505
T 1T I ) TSRS (573) 751-2836
State tax forms............ccoceoiiiiiin (573) 751-5337 or (800) 877-6881
State tax refund ... (573) 751-3505
FAX ettt (573) 751-7150
SOCIAL SERVICES .............cooiiiee e (573) 751-4815
221 W High St WWW.dSs.mo.gov
Divisions: Family Support, Children’s, MO HealthNet, and Youth Services
Child Abuse/Neglect Hotline...............ccccccoooiniiiiiniiie (800) 392-3738
Child Support Enforcement Customer Service .............c..cccecee... (866) 313-9960

Food Stamp Customer Service, other public assistance ............. (855) 373-4636
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TRULY AGREED TO AND FINALLY PASSED BILLS

You can determine the effective date of a bill by going to house.mo.gov and following the path

Bill Information\Bill Tracking\Bills Truly Agreed and Finally Passed by Effective Date.

The Legislative Library (573-751-4633) can also answer questions on bill status and content.

THE STRIKETHROUGH BILLS LISTED HAVE BEEN VETOED

1414

1418

1432

1434

1435

1443

HOUSE BILLS
Exempts data collected by state
agencies under the federal Animal
Disease Traceability Program from
disclosure under Missouri’'s Sunshine
Law
Changes the laws regarding audits of
transportation development districts
Requires a hearing to be held within
60 days if a state employee is placed
on administrative leave
Establishes additional rules and
procedures for certain counties’ tax
increment financing commission
Modifies current provisions regarding
sales tax refund claims
Modifies provisions relating to the
Missouri local government employees’
retirement system

474 —Modif " . .

1477

1480

1530

1534

1550

1559

1561

L
o
Amends laws relating to elections and
political parties
Allows voting machines to be used for
the purpose of processing absentee
ballots
Modifies the law relating to
unemployment compensation benefits
Extends the expiration date on various
federal reimbursement allowances for
two years
Specifies that every child custody
judgment must include a written
statement notifying the parties that if a
provision of the judgment is violated,
the injured party may file a family
access motion
Designates July first as Lucile Bluford
Day in Missouri in honor of the civil
rights activist and journalist
Changes the laws regarding the
distribution of sales taxes among
certain areas of St. Louis County

1562

1565

1568

1577

1582

1583

1593

1599

1631

1646

1649

1681

1682

Expands the crime of sexual
trafficking to include advertising a child
participating in a commercial sexual act
Raises the MO HealthNet asset limits
for disabled persons

Allows physicians to prescribe
naloxone to any individual to
administer, in good faith, to another
individual suffering from an opioid-
induced drug overdose

Establishes a commission on capitol
security infrastructure

Changes the laws regarding the
withholding tax filing requirements for
certain small businesses

Changes the laws regarding bullying
in schools and establishes specific
components that a district must
include in its antibullying policy
Modifies provisions relating to
proceedings against defaulting
collectors

Establishes procedures for an
adopted person to obtain a copy of his
or her original birth certificate
Requires a person to submit a
specified form of photo identification in
order to vote in a public election with
specified exemptions

Establishes the Missouri Civics
Education Initiative

Establishes the Rescue the Forgotten
Law to provide immunity from civil
liability for persons who render
assistance to children trapped in
motor vehicles

Exempts yoga training courses,
programs, or schools from provisions
of law regulating proprietary schools
Establishes the Medical Practice
Freedom Act which prohibits state
licensure of physicians, chiropractors,
optometrists, and dentists to be
conditioned on participation in any
public or private health insurance
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1684 Allows certain cities, towns, or
villages to consolidate when they
have entered into one or more
intergovernmental agreements related
to municipal services, are separated
by a distance of not more than one
mile, and are connected by at least
two publicly maintained right of ways

1696 Requires the Missouri Commission
for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing to
provide grants to organizations that
provide services to deaf-blind persons

1698 Establishes the Meet in Missouri Act
to attract national conventions to
Missouri

1713 Requires the Department of Natural
Resources to provide information
regarding advanced technologies
to upgrade existing lagoon-based
wastewater systems to meet any new
or existing discharge requirements

1717 Modifies provisions relating to water
systems

1721 Changes the laws regarding credit
union supervision so that audits are
consistent with federal standards

33— Modifi . ;
regtitation-of-vehietes

1763 Changes the laws regarding workers’
compensation large deductible
policies issued by an insurer

1765 Changes provisions relating to judicial
proceedings

1816 Adds provisions relating to the
maintenance of licensure of
physicians

1851 Designates the German Heritage
Corridor of Missouri

1862 Modifies provisions relating to
landlord-tenant law

+876—C . B
Government-Get-Off My BackAct

1877 Changes the laws regarding the child
abuse and neglect central registry
and the reentry of children previously
released from Children’s Division
custody

: ny y

; 9 y e

1936 Allows sheriffs and deputies to assist
in other counties throughout the state

1941 Excludes any fantasy contest from
gambling or advance gambling activity

1976 Changes the laws regarding service
contracts

1979 Imposes a six-month rule for lobbying
by former members of the General
Assembly, by former statewide
elected officials, and by former
holders of an office that required
senate confirmation

1983 Specifies that no statewide elected
official or member of the General
Assembly shall serve as a paid
political consultant

2001-2018 Appropriates governmental
funds

2029 Changes the laws regarding step
therapy for prescription drugs

2030 Authorizes a tax deduction equal
to fifty percent of the capital gain
resulting from the sale of employer
securities to certain Missouri stock
ownership plans

2125 Authorizes financial institutions to
offer savings promotion plans

2140 Changes the laws regarding sales
tax on automobiles and establishes
the Missouri Task Force on Fair,
Nondiscriminatory Local Taxation
Concerning Motor Vehicles, Trailers,
Boats, and Outboard Motors

2150 Requires life insurance companies
to compare policies, annuities, and
accounts against a Death Master File
for potential matches and to either
pay beneficiaries or remit unclaimed
benefits to state treasurer

2194 Changes the laws regarding
insurance policy renewal so that
insurers are no longer required to
nonrenew when transferring a policy
to an affiliate

2203 Changes the laws regarding
campaign finance

2237 o EE.EEHE‘.E SoriawTegarding
eotneits

2332 Changes provisions relating to
judicial proceedings

2335 Designates memorial highways in
Dent and Audrain Counties

2355 Establishes the Missouri State
Juvenile Justice Advisory Board

2376 Modifies provisions of law relating to
construction management



2379

2380

2381

2428

2453

2591

END OF SESSION REPORT tothe 61" District

Specifies that public schools shall
screen students for dyslexia and
related disorders and establishes a
task force on dyslexia

Allows owners of personal motor
vehicles and owners of commercial
motor vehicles licensed in excess of
12,000 pounds to apply for special
personalized license plates
Changes the laws regarding mine
property

Changes the term “guidance
counselor” to “school counselor” in the
laws relating to education
Authorizes the conveyance of certain
state properties

Establishes the PVT Billie G Kanell
Congressional Medal of Honor
Memorial Highway on a portion of
State Route PP in Butler County

HCR 58 Disapproves the State Tax

HCR 73

HJR 53

572

578

579

585

586

588

Commission’s proposed regulation
to establish agricultural and
horticultural land values for 2017
and 2018

Designates the month of May as
Cystic Fibrosis Awareness Month
Proposes a constitutional
amendment specifying that a
person seeking to vote in a
public election may be required
by general law to provide a

valid government-issued photo
identification

SENATE BILLS
Modifies provisions relating to municipal
courts
Establishes the Missouri Commercial
Receivership Act and modifies
provisions relating to insolvency
Modifies provisions relating to infection
reporting of health care facilities
Divides the Thirty-Eighth Judicial Circuit
and creates a new Forty-Sixth Judicial
Circuit
Modifies the definition of “current
operating expenditures” and “state
adequacy target” for the purposes of
state funding and applies the definition
of “average daily attendance” to charter
schools
Modifies provisions relating to petitions
for the expungement of criminal records

590

13

Modifies provisions related to first
degree murder

Modif L .

607

608

613

620

624

625

635

638

641

655

656
657

660

664

665
700

702

M

witnesses

Changes the laws regarding public
assistance programs

Changes provisions of law relating to
health care

Enacts new provisions of law relating
to the workers’ compensation
insurance premiums of volunteer fire
departments

Modifies composition of the Career and
Technical Education Advisory Council
and requires said council to establish
minimum requirement for a career and
technical education certificate
Modifies the crimes of stealing and
fraudulent procurement of a credit or
debit device

Designates certain state highways and
creates a process for the naming of
additional highways and bridges
Changes the laws regarding health
care

Creates the Missouri Civics Education
Initiative

Creates an income tax deduction

for payments received as part of a
program that compensates agricultural
producers for losses from disaster or
emergency

Repeals the Advisory Council to the
Director of the Missouri Agriculture
Experiment Station and establishes the
Fertilizer Control Board

Modifies provisions relating to firearms
Modifies provisions relating to liability
for the use of incompatible motor fuel
Modifies provisions of law relating

to bidding procedures for county
depositaries

Modifies corporate registration

report requirements for authorized
farm corporations and family farm
corporations

Changes the laws regarding agriculture
Modifies the law relating to workers’
compensation premium rates

Modifies the law relating to
unemployment compensation benefits
Modifies laws relating to elementary
and secondary education
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732 Modifies numerous provisions relating
to public safety

735 Modifies provisions relating to judicial
proceedings

765 Changes and establishes provisions
relating to the conduct of political
subdivisions, public servants, and law
enforcement officers

786 Modifies the law relating to the
prosecution of election offenses

794 Changes the laws regarding taxation
related to public nuisances, medical
equipment, and retail sales licenses

814 Allows an individual to deduct income
earned through active military duty
from his or her Missouri adjusted gross
income

823 Changes the laws regarding sales and
use taxes

833 Modifies provisions relating to financial
transactions

838 Allows the court to order a wireless
service provider to transfer the rights
of a wireless telephone number to a
petitioner under certain circumstances

844 Modifies provisions relating to livestock
trespass liability

S47—Modif L .
coltateral-soureerute-and-provides-that
actuat-costrather-than-the-vatue;of the-
medicatcarerendered

852 Designates the Trooper Gary
Snodgrass Memorial Bridge

861 Modifies provisions relating to
transportation facilities

865 Changes the laws relating to health
care

875 Allows a pharmacist to select an
interchangeable biological product when
filling a biological product prescription

905 Changes the effective date of the repeal
and enactment of certain provisions of
the Uniform Interstate Family Support
Act

915 Designates two memorial highways in
Boone County

919 Modifies provisions relating to
intoxicating liquor

921 Modifies requirements for the reporting
of crimes and domestic violence
incidents by law enforcement agencies

932 Modifies provisions of law relating to
credit union account verification

947 Creates regulations for insurance
requirements for transportation network
companies and transportation network
company drivers

968 Allows current members of the
Missouri National Guard and reserve
components of the U.S. Armed Forces
to receive in-state residency status
for the purposes of tuition at higher
education institutions

973 Provides that a pharmacist may
dispense varying quantities of
medication

986 Authorizes the conveyance of certain
state properties

988 Prohibits the Department of Health
and Senior Services from requiring
hospitals to have fences around
helipads

994 Changes the laws regarding alcohol

997 Establishes several provisions relating
to higher education

1002 Allows the State Auditor to audit

community improvement districts

1009 Designates the Trooper James M.

Bava Memorial Highway

1025 Exempts instructional classes from

sales tax

SCR 42 Declares November 14, 2016, as

Neuroblastoma Cancer Awareness
Day

SCR 43 Establishes the Joint Committee

on Capitol Improvements
SCR 46 Disapproves and suspends the
final order of rulemaking for the
proposed rule 19 CSR 15-8.410
Personal Care Attendant Wage
Range

SCR 50 Designates the month of
September as Suicide Prevention
Awareness Month

SCR 58 Urges the National Geospatial-
Intelligence Agency to build a new
facility in St. Louis City
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Missouri HealthNet Participants...................ccccooiiie (800) 392-2161
Missouri RX (MORX) ........oooiiiiiiiiie e (800) 375-1406
School Violence Hotline..................ccooiiiiiiice (866) 748-7047
TRANSPORTATION ... (888) 275-6636 or (573) 751-2551
105 W Capitol Ave www.modot.org

The Missouri Department of Transportation (MoDOT), under the guidance

of the Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission, is committed to
providing the public with a safe and modern transportation system.

Customer Service (24 hours/365 days a year)........ (888) ASK-MODOT (275-6636)
MODOT Traveler Information Map .......................... www.traveler.modot.org/map

CAPITOL
REPOR'T |y

If an inside view of legislative

activities in the Missouri Capitol
interests you, sign up for my
Capitol Report.

1
LT

This email update provides
valuable information on
legislation under discussion
before it becomes law.

Contact me to sign up to receive a copy of my Capitol Report.
My email address is: justin.alferman@house.mo.gov
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UNITED STATES SENATORS

ROY BLUNT ... e (202) 224-5721
260 Russell Senate Office Bldg, Washington, D.C. 20510 www.blunt.senate.gov

District Offices:

1001 Cherry St, Ste 104, Columbia 65201 ............ccceicieniiiens (573) 442-8151
7700 Bonhomme Ave, Ste 315, Clayton 63105..............ccccceee. (314) 725-4484
CLAIRE MCCASKILL ..o (202) 224-6154

730 Hart Senate Office Bldg, Washington, D.C. 20510 www.mccaskill.senate.gov

District Offices:
28 N 8th, Ste 500, Columbia 65201 ..........ccceerieiiienierieesie e (573) 442-7130
5850 Delmar Blvd, Ste A, St. Louis 63112........ccccceecvvveeieeiinen. (314) 367-1364

UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE
You can email your congressperson by going to their individual website.

BLAINE LUETKEMEYER - DISTRICT 3 .......ccoooiiiiieieeeee, (202) 225-2956
2440 Rayburn HOB, Washington, D.C. 20515 www.luetkemeyer.house.gov
District Offices:
2117 Missouri Blvd, Jefferson City 65109..........ccccoecvviriveeinieene (573) 635-7232
516 Jefferson St, Washington 63090...........cccccoeeerciieriieiinieeennns (636) 239-2276
113 E Pearce Blvd, Wentzville 63385 ...........cccccovieiiiiiiniecee. (636) 327-7055

FEDERAL INFORMATION CENTER

The Federal Information Center (FIC) is an excellent starting point for
questions about federal government branches, agencies, grants, or
officials. One phone call to the FIC will answer your question directly or
direct you to the right place.

Toll-Free FIC Number for ALL Missouri Residents (800) 333-4636
Monday-Friday, 8am - 8pm (EST)
TTY (Telecommunication for the Deaf) (800) 326-2996

WwWw.usa.gov www.info.gov
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DEPARTMENTS of FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
whitehouse.gov/administration/cabinet
The Cabinet includes the Vice President and the heads of 15 executive

departments.

AGRICULTURE...........oooiirriinrer s s s (202) 720-2791

200-A Whitten Bldg, 1400 Independence Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20250
www.usda.gov
COMMERG E ...t e (202) 482-2000
1401 Constitution Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20230 www.commerce.gov
DEFENSE..........ccoi st (703) 571-3343
1400 Defense Pentagon, Washington, D.C. 20301-1400 www.defense.gov
EDUCATION ..ot s s s s (800) 872-5327
400 Maryland Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20202 www.ed.gov
ENERGY ...t s s s s s (202) 586-5000
1000 Independence Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20585 www.energy.gov
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES...........coooiniemnerrnes e (877) 696-6775
200 Independence Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20201 www.hhs.gov
HOMELAND SECURITY ..ot s (202) 282-8000
Washington, D.C. 20528 www.dhs.gov
HOUSING & URBAN DEVELOPMENT.........ccccocimmnimrnninrenneninans (202) 708-1112
451 7th St SW, Washington, D.C. 20410 www.hud.gov
INTERIOR ...ttt (202) 208-3100
1849 C St NW, Washington, D.C. 20240 www.doi.gov
JUSTICE ...t s s (202) 514-2000
950 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20530-0001 www.usdoj.gov
Y= 0 ] (866) 487-2365

Frances Perkins Bldg, 200 Constitution Ave, NW, Washington, D.C. 20210
www.dol.gov
L L I (202) 647-4000
2201 C St NW, Washington, D.C. 20520 www.state.gov
TRANSPORTATION ..ot (202) 366-4000
1200 New Jersey Ave SE, Washington, D.C. 20590 www.transportation.gov
TREASURY ..ot s s ns s s s (202) 622-2000
1500 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20220 www.treasury.gov
VETERANS AFFAIRS........cc s (800) 827-1000

810 Vermont Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20420 www.va.gov
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OTHER HELPFUL SERVICES. ..

Helplines for assistance — 800, 866, 877 and 888 numbers are toll free.
Toll free directory assistance: (800) 555-1212
ALCOHOL AND DRUG INFORMATION ..o (800) 622-2255
www.ncadd.org
National Council on Alcoholism and Drug Dependence Incorporated (NCADD)
provides support to those who need assistance confronting the diseases of
alcoholism and drug dependence. 24-hour referral service.

AMTRAK ...ttt et (800) 872-7245
www.amtrak.com
The National Railroad Passenger Corporation, Amtrak, is a rail passenger service.

ASSISTIVE TECHNOLOGY ..o Voice: (800) 647-8557 (in-state only)
or (816) 655-6700 TTY: (800) 647-8558 (in-state only) or (816) 655-6711 www.at.mo.gov
The mission of Missouri Assistive Technology is to increase access to assistive
technology for Missourians with all types of disabilities, of all ages.

AUTOMOBILE SAFETY HOTLINE ............ccooooirrrencreeeereeeeeeeene (888) 327-4236
www.nhtsa.gov
The National Highway Traffic Safety Administration accepts auto safety
problem reports and answers questions about recalls, including child safety
seats. Automated hotline information by touch tone phone.

BETTER BUSINESS BUREAU of MISSOURI
www.bbb.org
Central ReGioN. ... (573) 886-8965
Eastern Region..... ....(314) 645-3300
Western Region.... ....(816) 421-7800
Southeast Region.... ..(573) 803-3190

Southwest Reglon (417) 862-4222
BBB's mission is to be the leader in advancing marketplace trust.
CHILDREN
MISSING 24-hour NOHNE ........vuriririeire s (800) 843-5678
National Center for Missing and Exploited Children. www.missingkids.com
RUNAWAY (National Runaway Safeling) ...........cccocreeeeeinieieineeneeneineneeneens (800) 786-2929

Crisis intervention and referrals to runaway, homeless youth, and families. www. 1800runaway.org

DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION (CENTERS FOR)......... (800) 232-4636
www.cdc.gov
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention works 24/7 to protect America from health,
safety, and security threats, both foreign and in the U.S. Whether diseases start at home
or abroad, are chronic or acute, curable or preventable, human error or deliberate attack,
CDC fights disease and supports communities and citizens to do the same.

EDUCATION GRANTS AND LOANS
Federal Student Aid Information CENnter ...........ccoorrnriersinniccesererereseeeene (800) 433-3243
www.fafsa.ed.gov
The office of Federal Student Aid provides grants, loans, and work-study funds
for college or career school.

ELECTIONS
Federal Election COmMMISSION..........ccuieieiiniiniiniininiieeenerere s (800) 424-9530
www.fec.gov
Information regarding federal campaign laws, federal election fund-raising regulations, and/or
financial records on candidates for federal office can be obtained through this toll-free number.
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ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND RENEWABLE ENERGY (EERE) ..... (202) 586-5000
www.eere.energy.gov (U.S. Department of Energy)
This program leads DOE efforts to build a strong, clean energy economy, a strategy that is
aimed at reducing our reliance on foreign oil, saving families and businesses money, creating
middle-class jobs, and reducing pollution.
FAMILY ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS (MiSSOUI) .........coonvvrrrirreinrineinnns (816) 426-3981
ww.acf.hhs.gov/programs
The Administration for Children and Families is responsible for federal programs that promote
the economic and social well-being of families, children, individuals, and communities.
Services include social services, welfare, developmental disabilities, and child adoption, abuse,
care, and support.
FEDERAL INCOME TAX .......ooosiiiiiieieeesestssse s (800) 829-1040
Information about your federal income taxes. WWW.irs.gov
LAWYER REFERRAL SERVICES
Legal Services of Missouri

Eastern (LSEM) ..o (800) 444-0514 or (314) 534-4200
Mid-Missouri (MMLS) ...(800) 568-4931 or (573) 442-0116
Southern (LSSM)............ ..(800) 444-4863 or (417) 881-0533

Western (LAWMO) ... (816) 474-6750
www.Ismo.org (under “find a lawyer”)
Providing legal help to low-income and elderly people in Missouri.
MISSOUNT Bar ... (573) 636-3645
MissouriLawyersHelp.org
This website was created by The Missouri Bar to provide a variety of resources and services to
the citizens of Missouri. Members of the public may find a lawyer online or download one of the
20-plus guides or forms on topics ranging from family law to wills and advance directives.

MEDICARE INFORMATION .........cooooiiieee e (800) 633-4227
www.medicare.gov
For specific billing questions and questions about your claims, medical records, or expenses,
log in to MyMedicare.gov
MENTAL ILLNESS, (NATIONAL ALLIANCE ON)
MISSOURI CHAPTER.............cooooieee e (800) 374-2138
www.namimissouri.org
Information, helpline, support groups, family education classes, and advocacy for children and
adults relating to serious mental illness.
OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY ... (800) 321-6742
www.osha.gov

The Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) accepts reports about hazardous
working conditions.

PASSPORTS ...ttt (877) 487-2778
Learn how to apply for a new passport. www.travel.state.gov
SOCIAL SECURITY ....oviiiiniiieniineisieiessse et sesssesssens (800) 772-1213

WWW.Ssa.gov
Nationwide information and direction to area offices. Recorded message answers frequently
asked questions by touch tone number choices. An operator will come on line at the end of
recording if needed.

VETERANS INFORMATION........c.cooomimriniiseinenesisssesisesisesesneens (800) 827-1000
www.mo.gov/veterans
If you are a new veteran, longtime veteran, family member of a veteran, or survivor of a
veteran, here are resources for you.
Missouri Veterans Commission...................... (866) 838-4636 or (573) 751-3779
Benefits Information ................... (800) 827-1000
Health Care Information (877) 222-8387
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TWO WAYS TO GET SPECIAL RECOGNITION FOR A
80" (OR OLDER) BIRTHDAY OR A
50™ (OR MORE) ANNIVERSARY

. The Governor’s office: PO Box 720, Jefferson City, MO
65102 or online: www.governor.mo.gov/get-involved/
request-proclamation-governor-jay-nixon to receive a
proclamation.

. The President’s office: The White House Greetings Office,
Room 39, Washington, D.C. 20502-0039 or online:
www.whitehouse.gov/contact/presidential-greetings-
request to receive a card.

Please allow at least 6 weeks for processing

VISIT A MISSOURI

STATE PARK

next adventure right here in Missouri!
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MISSOURI’S
FINANCIAL AID PROGRAMS

A+ Program
Available to A+ high school students

Access Missouri Marguerite Ross Barnett
Is a need based program For part-time students
Bright Flight Wartime Veteran’s Survivors
Based on ACT or other test score Available to spouses or children under 25

For more information on all available Missouri scholarships, visit
www.dhe.mo.gov/ppcigrants.

Department of Higher Education « 205 Jefferson St * Jefferson City 65102-1469
Phone: (573) 751-2361 « Toll-free: (800) 473-6757
Fax: (573) 751-6635 + Email: info@dhe.mo.gov

TAX RELIEF FOR MISSOURI SENIORS AND DISABLED

The Missouri Property Tax Credit allowsa credit to certain senior citizens
and 100% disabled individuals based on total household income (taxable and
nontaxable) and the amount of property taxes or rent paid. The credit is for a
maximum of $750 for rentersand $1,100 for those who own and occupy a home.

To be eligible a person must be: The maximum income level to qualify:

- 65 years of age or older, OWNED AND OCCUPIED HOME
FOR ENTIRE YEAR

- 60 years of age or older Single - $30,000
and receiving Social Security Married filing jointly - $34,000
surviving spouse benefits,or  RENTERS/PART YEAR OWNERS

- 100% disabled Single - $27,500

Married filing jointly - $29,500

For more information, see the Missouri Department of Revenue’s
website at: www.dor.mo.gov/tax/personal/ptc




22

615t DISTRICT DIRECTORY

UNWANTED
SOLICITATIONS

MISSOURI NO CALL
(866) 662-2551
www.ago.mo.gov/app/NoCallRegistration

To see if your phone number has been registered, go to
www.ago.mo.gov/app/NoCallRegistration/lookup

Consumers who believe a telemarketer has violated the no-call
law can file a complaint at www.ago.mo.gov/appl/nocallcomplaint

FEDERAL NO CALL
www.donotcall.gov
(888) 382-1222

STOP GETTING CREDIT CARD OFFERS
Stop pre-approved credit card offers
(888) 567-8688

www.optoutprescreen.com

STOP UNSOLICITED POSTAL MAIL

You can't stop it all, but to reduce it visit
www.dmachoice.org

STOP JUNK EMAIL

Remove your name from Direct Marketing lists
www.dmachoice.org

HOW DO | KNOW WHETHER A CHARITY
IS LEGITIMATE ORA SCAM?
Visit www.ago.mo.gov/divisions/consumer/check-a-charity
and enter the name of the charity in the appropriate box for more
information on that organization.

FILE A COMPLAINT
Visit www.ago.mo.govl/divisions/consumer/consumer-complaints
or call the Missouri Attorney General’s office at (800) 392-8222




MoRx Plan Helps Pay for
Prescription Drugs

MoRx pays for 50% of members’ out of pocket costs remaining after their
Medicare Prescription Drug Plan pays. It pays 50% of the deductible, 50%
of co-pays before the coverage gap, 50% of the coverage gap, and 50% in
catastrophic coverage co-pays. MoRx does not pay the Medicare Part D Plan’s
monthly premium.

Any drug covered by a member’s
Medicare Drug Plan also will be covered '.‘

by the MoRx plan. o g : y
Dual eligible members will continue

to have coverage for Medicare-excluded

drugs through MO HealthNet. Medicare-excluded drugs include specific
over-the-counter drugs, vitamins, minerals, limited cough and cold drugs,
benzodiazepines, and barbiturates as they are currently covered by
MO HealthNet, as noted on the MO HealthNet Division Pharmacy pages.

For additional information about the MoRx plan,
contact the MoRx plan helpdesk toll-free at 1-800-375-1406
WWW.morx.mo.gov
email: clinical.services@dss.mo.gov

B NOCALL

Add your personal cell phone to the 1.8 million phones
already on Missouri’s No Call List. Stop unwanted
telemarketing calls from nearly 200 major telemarketers. Cell
phones and landlines are eligible.

(866)NOCALL1 - (866) 662-2551 - www.ago.mo.gov
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